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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No.__ 2% ,s.2023

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

From: CHERRY BACO-REYES
:%S/chools { rintendent ‘#
Date: June 14, 2023
Subject: CHECKING OF SCHOOL FORMS
1. In line with the DepEd’s principle of accountability on school’s personnel records

management, this Office through the Schools Governance and Operations Division will conduct
checking of school forms on erasures and incomplete entries on the following schedule.

Date School
June 13, 2023 Malaybalay City Central School
June 14-16, 2023 Bukidnon National High School
TBA Other Schools in the Division
2. Travel and allowable expenses maybe charged to local funds subject to availability

of funds and must be disbursed in accordance to existing laws and regulations.

3. Queries relative to this can be relayed to LORENZO O. CAPACIO,
Chief Education Supervisor — SGOD at 09778830778.

Copy furnished:
Records Unit

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
Telefax No.: 088-314-0094; Telephone No.: 088-813-1246
Email Address: malaybalay.city@deped.gov.ph




